

# **Board of Supervisors**

# **Regular Meeting**

425 Wells Road Doylestown, PA 18901

www.doylestownpa.org
Twitter: @DoylestownTwp
www.facebook.com/doylestowntwp
215-348-9915

~ Minutes ~

Tuesday, February 17, 2015

7:00 PM

**Public Meeting Room** 

# I. 7:00 PM REGULAR MEETING

Members of the Board of Supervisors in attendance included Chairman; Barbara N. Lyons, Vice Chairman; Richard F. Colello, Supervisors; Ken L. Snyder, Shawn Touhill and Ryan Manion.

Township Staff in attendance included Township Manager; Stephanie J. Mason, Director of Operations; Richard E. John, Township Solicitor; Jeffrey P. Garton, Chief of Police; A. Dean Logan and Township Engineer; Mario Canales.

# A. Pledge to the flag

The Board met in Executive Session , prior to the meeting to interview candidate; William E. Wart III for the Bike and Hike Committee vacancy.

#### B. Presentations

# 1. Roving Reporters – Eli and Carter Moore

Mrs. Lyons reported Eli and Carter Moore's video showcasing the newly renovated Kids Castle was awarded first place in the Township Citizen Communication Contest in the Cable TV Program category, sponsored by The Pennsylvania State Association of Township Supervisors (PSATS).

Upon viewing the Roving Reporter video, Mrs. Lyons presented Eli and Carter Moore with a Certificate of Appreciation in recognition of their contribution on behalf of the Doylestown Township Board of Supervisors .

Eli and Carter thanked the Board for entering their video into the contest and thanked their mother for her support..

### 2. Recognition of Contribution – Emily Rehmet

Upon viewing the A Day in Doylestown Township video showcasing all the parks in the Township, Mrs. Lyons presented junior member of the Park & Recreation Board; Emily Rehmet with a Certificate of Appreciation in recognition of her contribution on behalf of the Doylestown Township Board of Supervisors .

Ms. Rehmet thanked the Board for the opportunity and Friends of Kids Castle member, Joe Salvati for their support and assistance. She then thanked the Parks and Recreation Board their assistance in creating the video.

## 3. Conestoga Rovers – Stormwater Update

Rich Burns and Russ Mehalick of Conestoga Rovers & Associates presented the annual Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination Program (IDDE). Mr. Burns reported Conestoga Rovers has conducted the program since 2005 and all background information can be found on the township's website at www.doylestownpa.org.

After a conversation with the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (DEP), they remain pleased on how Doylestown Township manages the program. The township has submitted an application to extend their National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit to March 2018. A conversation was also had with the State of Pennsylvania who are currently working on renewing the permit.

As part of the NPDES \ IDDE program, once to twice a year the storm water outfalls along the township are inspected. During dry weather with 72 hours of no precipitation, sampling begins to identify illicit discharge. During the inspections, color and odor are viewed as part of the sampling process and over 300 outfalls were mapped. Typically an outfall will come of a stream or catch basin, which are marked and labeled. Inspectors also look for grey water or suds to detect a failing septic system.

In the past few years, three areas along the township were sampled and inspected, then focused for one year. Each year, hot spots are re-examined based on pre-analytical data.

Results for 2014 are nine outfalls tested positive for fecal coliform in Area 1. Area 2 had two positive testings and Area 3 revealed eight that had flow in dry areas. Area 3 was also tested for detergents. Then data review and detailed mapping of all areas were completed as a DEP requirement. Lastly, preparation of a detailed CAD map was completed and Conestoga Rovers assisted the township in preparing the 2013 Annual Report to PADEP, which was submitted in June 2014.

Out of the nine outfalls tested positive for fecal coliform, four had a greater than 300 colonies for 100 millimeters. The results are considered unacceptable for drinking water standards. Maximum fecal coliform was greater than 6,000 colonies at 100 millimeters, which is considered as too much bacteria is present to count. This is an area of concern.

Out of the two outfalls tested positive for fecal coliform, one tested over 300 colonies for 100 millimeters with a maximum of 670 colonies at 100 millimeters, which is not a concern at this time.

Out of the eight outfalls tested positive for fecal coliform, four tested over 300 colonies for 100 millimeters with a maximum of 6,910 colonies at 100 millimeters. This area was also marked as another area of concern. One additional sample analyzed for detergents tested positive, where ongoing monitoring will be performed. Overall an increase in fecal coliform was shown since 2013.

Going forward Conestoga Rovers will continue inspections within a May \ June time frame along approximately 25 locations. Based upon results, such as detergents dye tracing will be completed. The township will be contacted to discuss certain areas of concern. Upon identifying the area, letters will be submitted to residents to request dye tracing of septic systems. TV inspections of catch basins to test for illegal or unknown hook ups to homes will be completed on a as needed basis. DEP will be changing the requirements for permits with rule

changes. Possible DNA testing will be considered to identify sources of fecal contamination, such as with geese, septic systems from humans or dogs. It will cost more, but will assist in eliminating and separating the source.

For the takeaway, the township remains in compliance with the IDDE program. Inspections, sampling and mapping will continue. Septic maintenance will also continue after the cycle of areas are completed. Public participation will be a main factor with pollution prevention and good housekeeping to improve the water quality.

Mr. Snyder questioned how is it determined which resident receives a letter based upon sampling. Mr. Mehalick explained after years of testing, he is aware of which outfalls are historically hot spots. In most homes, it's difficult to tell where the discharge is coming from. For example, one home off Limekiln Pike and Windy Way Lane where the catch basin was tested up stream, a two inch PVC pipe was found going into a larger pipe and discharging further down to an unseen site. The entire area near the contour was needed to be evaluated based upon the topography. Additionally, Conestoga Rovers are unable to enter a specific home to perform testing without a homeowners permission. Mr. Snyder questioned what is the procedure if a resident denies entry into their home. Mr. Garton responded the Bucks County Board of Health will be notified. They have full authority to perform a full inspection. Mr. Snyder's final question was how is a resident informed an outfall is clean. Mr. Mehalick answered; the township has a map on file which identifies all outfalls. They may also contact Conestoga and Rovers directly to request results.

Resident; Joe Pasternostro of Houk Road questioned can the pipe of an illegal discharge be blocked, if a resident denies entry into their home. Mr. Mehalick answered; although the township and Conestoga Rovers are unable to block a pipe, the Board of Health has authorization to do so.

#### C. Visitors/Public Comment

Resident; Ernie Gash of 15 Wilshire Road questioned if Christmas trees can still be dropped off. Ms. Mason answered; the deadline for Christmas tree drop off was February 15th. Mr. Gash then commended the Roads Department for a job well done with clearing the road during g the recent snow storms. He then requested the front area of his lawn be inspected from possible damage from a salt truck. Lastly, he commended the township in recognizing the young groups who participate in improving the community.

Resident; Keith Peters commented on the proposed amphitheater with noting the proposal of additional bathrooms constructed inside the structure. He requested the Board consider having the amphitheater be constructed along a different area, where additional restrooms are needed. Mr. Peters continued, it's irresponsibly incorrect to state the amphitheater will replace or be an addition to the show mobile Then questioned why hasn't there been consideration of Turk II or III as a possible location. This area has greater parking and in need of additional bathrooms. Mr. Peter's final comment was with less income in the township, it should consider a more appropriate placement.

# II. ANNOUNCEMENTS

- A. The next meeting of the Board of Supervisors is scheduled for Tuesday, March 3, 2015 at a NEW TIME 4:00 PM
- B. Ski Tickets are still available. Please contact the Administration Offices to purchase.

C. RED CROSS WINTER BLOOD DRIVE!- Friday, 3/27/15 - 2PM to 7PM @ the Activity Center.

# III. MINUTES APPROVAL: February 3, 2015

Ms. Manion made a MOTION; seconded by Mr. Snyder the February 3, 2015 Doylestown Township Board of Supervisor Regular meeting minutes be approved with the following corrections as noted by Mr. Touhill.

Page Two; Section E \ Supervisor Comments - correct spelling of Mr. Touhill's comment to have residents contact their local representative to have the <u>Older Americans Act be passed</u>.

MOTION was ADOPTED 4 to 1 with Mr. Colello abstaining due to his absence.

#### IV. CORRESPONDENCES

# A. Dreger Property – Potential Open Space

Ms. Mason reported upon receiving the February 11, 2015 letter from Heritage Conservancy regarding the property located off Lower State and Almshouse Roads where the surviving children would like to preserve the property. The township has utilized their allocation through the County Open Space program and placed the Dreger children in touch with the Heritage Conservancy. The 1772 Foundation program will assist the children in purchasing a conservation easement for the farm and assist in preserving many of the structures on the farm. The Dreger children requests Board approval to have the township partner in preserving the farm by paying \$1,900 for the Indian Valley Appraisal towards the 1772 Foundation application process, as recommended by Ms. Mason.

Mr. Snyder made a MOTION; seconded by Ms. Manion the Doylestown Township Board of Supervisors make a payment in the amount of \$1,900 towards an Indian Valley Appraisal be conducted on the Dreger Farm (TMP#09-007-041) at 1900 Lower State Road in consideration of the 1772 Foundation application process.

Mr. Colello questioned if the township will be asked to pay for the survey and settlement fee, in addition to the appraisal fee. Ms. Mason answered; the township has only been approached to pay for the appraisal fee of \$1,900. Taylor Thompson of the Heritage Conservancy clarified; an application has been submitted to the Bucks County Preservation Board to receive additional funding to cover remaining costs. Currently, the Conservancy is only requesting \$1,900 to cover the cost of the appraisal fee. Ms. Lyons added; the Conservancy may return to request Board approval for additional funding, should other grants not be awarded. Mr. Colello then asked what does the 1772 Foundation grant cover. Ms. Thompson answered; the grant covers the easement itself.

Mr. Colello commented he doesn't feel the Township should be responsible for additional fees that may occur should funding be denied. Ms. Thompson responded; additional funding is hopeful from Bucks County and it's possible the township could be refunded. Mr. Colello then questioned how much is the Conservancy contributing to the property. Ms. Thompson answered; William Penn Foundation is a large contributor and the Conservancy is providing staff time and other services. However, she believes no monetary funding can be offered, but will research the matter further. Mr. Touhill added; normally the Conservancy's roll is as facilitators rather than provide funding. He then asked if additional funding not be awarded, will the efforts to preserve the property cease. Ms. Thompson answered; the Conservancy will reach out to other funding rounds in 2016. Mr. Garton questioned why is a survey needed. Ms. Thompson answered; the survey is needed to be in complaint with the 1772 Foundation application process.

MOTION CARRIED 5 to 0.

# V. REPORTS

#### A. Solicitor

No Report

#### B. Police Chief

Police Chief Logan reported the Police Department has updated their website to include a section titled Hot News, which provides a list of phone scams and frauds with additional information on how to prevent from becoming a victim. There is also information on the US Census who are currently conducting surveys along Bucks County. Letters are sent in advance notifying a census representative will be visiting a resident. In addition, all Census representatives are exempt from the solicitor's ordinance. A Blotter section has also been added noting pertinent press releases. The criminal arrest section has been updated and will be posted for two months before being recycled out. The list also provides types of offense with arrest records. General related calls and traffic are also posted on the website.

The ordinance tab list several ordinances that have become relevant to the township with regards to complaints. Most recently added, the peddling and soliciting ordinance has a download option for a application to become a solicitor along the township. There is also a no solicitation clause and a section to be placed on the no solicitation list. The solicitation list only runs from January 1st until December 31st. Every year a new form will need to be submitted. Lastly, there is a warrants list where any residents can provide information if they have information on the whereabouts of these individuals.

# C. Township Engineer

No Report

### D. Manager

Ms. Mason reported the Green light Go project for Swamp Road, Eastern and Old Eastern Road is similar to the Red Light program with a 50% matching for an intersection with a critical corridor. Penn Dot may consider funding and will cost \$193,400. The 50% match will be \$96,700 and was reviewed with Finance Director; Ken Wallace. Mr. Wallace believes if the grant is awarded, it will not be announced until later in 2015 and expenditures wouldn't occur until 2016. Pen Dot will be handling all of the engineering, bidding, construction and expense. Mrs. Lyons questioned why wouldn't the township share in the cost with adjoining municipalities and suggested a joined application be submitted. Ms. Mason agreed and noted the application needs to be submitted by the end of February.

Upon a discussion amongst the Board regarding reaching out to other municipalities to receive a match for the grant, Ms. Mason offered to take the lead on the project and contact Buckingham, Plumstead and Doylestown Borough to receive their commitment in joining with the township in contributing to the 50% match towards the Green Light Go project. Further, Ms. Mason will submit the application prior to the February deadline and report to the Board which municipality has agreed.

Resident; Lee Schwarz requested clarification if no other municipality chooses to participate, will the grant be refused? Mrs. Lyons responded as a practice of good governing, a decision is not needed at tonight's meeting. Mr. Schwarz commented as a member of the Ways and Means Committee he objects to the idea, but accepts the Boards' decision.

# E. Supervisors - Request dates -2016 Budget Workshops - K. Snyder

Mr. Touhill made a MOTION; seconded by Mr. Snyder the Doylestown Township Board of Supervisors appoint Mr. William E. Wert III as a member of the Bike and Hike Committee.

Mr. Wert was elected to the Bike and Hike Committee by a 5 to 0 vote.

Mr. Touhill reported the Bike and Hike Committee continues planning for future projects. Currently there are two in the horizon, as the Lower State Road projected for 2016 to connect trails along Central Bucks YMCA towards the Borough. The second is the Upper State Road project as a trail connection towards the Neshaminy Greenway and New Britain Train Station.

On behalf of his family, Mr. Touhill thanked the Board and township staff for the flowers celebrating the birth of his daughter, Kaitlyn Rose.

Mr. Snyder reported as per the revised Flood Plain Ordinance, township staff mailed letters to residents residing along the flood plain. The letter noted a website explaining various changes. Upon residents' complaints of the website not being very helpful, Ms. Mason provided a helpful website link.

- B) Upon meeting with the Bucks County Emergency Management Group to discuss the status of their system, an evaluation will be conducted to determine how the township can utilize the practices within the township.
- C) The Ways and Means Committee would like the Board consider beginning the 2016 township budget preparation process earlier. The committee would like to hold a Kick Off Meeting on April 9, 2015 to discuss target points and receive an understanding of issues. Mrs. Lyons questioned if the meeting would be an advertised meeting of the Board of Supervisors. Ms. Snyder indicated yes as a Budget Work Session with the Ways and Means Committee and township staff. The Board agreed to meet on April 9, 2015 at 4:00pm.
- Mr. Colello commented on the very informative Doylestown Township Police Department website. He then reported the Monday, February 23, 2015 Planning Commission meeting will have a land development presentation regarding Route 313 and Ferry Road beginning at 7:00pm.
- B) Mr. Colello noted an article complimenting the efforts of Doylestown Township's Fire Marshall; Rick Schea in assisting a neighboring family with leaving their home during a fire.

Ms. Manion reported on the Traffic Advisory Committee's recent meeting which discussed the Green light Go project. She then commented on a very exciting Telecommunication Advisory Board where the Central Bucks Regional Aging Task Force's video with Kevin Jamison was viewed. It was very well done.

Mrs. Lyons reported upon receiving another resident letter regarding issues with taxes, she suggested all future inquires be submitted to the Tax Collector and not to the Board.

#### VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

#### A. Band Shell Update

Prior to Mr. John's presentation, Ms. Mason reported it's the recommendation of the Township Staff that the Board consider approving the purchase and installation of the prefabricated structure.

Ms. Manion commented a missed opportunity with the show mobile as a portable unit. She is concerned how the township will assume to have the band shell utilized more than the show mobile. She is also concerned with vandalism and loitering. Mrs. Lyons responded; staff is needed to operate the show mobile, where the band shell needs less upkeep. She then indicated for many years there has been an interest and need to build a band shell, as per a Park and Recreation study completed in 2007. Mrs. Lyons continued, the band shell will provide a service in addition to a ball field for the community whether it generates revenue or not.

Ms. Manion then indicated the township struggles to maintain the ball fields and to have an additional structure to maintain may be problematic. She suggested to first maintain what the township has in place first before adding more responsibilities. Ms. Mason addressed many concerns by explaining at the last Park and Recreation Board meeting, the Doylestown Athletic Association (DAA) had a very good dialog regarding long term plans for the Turk fields and Sauerman Park, including fund raising and major improvements verses current maintenance. The plan is to sell the show mobile. She then irritated Mrs. Lyons point regarding the high maintenance of the show mobile and a permanent structure will not need as much. To avoid loitering and vandalism, the structure is proposed to be constructed in an active area of Central Park. Additionally, the police department may suggest installing motion or light detectors as extra security.

Mr. Snyder commented upon a November 18, 2015 discussion, he would like to see a concrete plan presented prior to construction on how a business will grow utilizing the structure, including the Borough's plan for the summer. He then noted a previous statement indicating no current or future tax dollars will be used towards the project. With professional services charging time to the general fund and in-kind services, tax dollars will be utilized. Also, maintaining the structure will be used tax dollars. Mr. Snyder would prefer to clearly state when tax dollars will be used. Mr. John agreed with the statement of using tax dollars. However, the overall project is for the good of the people. The structure will have a similar maintenance plan to Kids Castle as part of day to day duties. However, additional maintenance for the band shell will not be an issue for many years.

Mr. John then addressed Ms. Manion's comments as unfair, where the Township well maintains the ball fields to be safe. Ms. Manion defended her comments by indicating with a potential tax increase, she doesn't want to see the township in a position of having to defend their actions in building an amphitheater. One of the main priorities should be providing essential services to the residents and Ms. Manion doesn't believe an amphitheater be consider as one. Mrs. Lyons indicated one of the roles in building the band shell will be to generate money for the township. The Parks and Recreation Board has a proven track record in generating funds and she has no doubt the band shell will pay for the department itself.

Parks and Recreation Director; Karen Sweeney added Parks and Recreation charges for every service and amenity provided. Rarely does a township service not have a charge in place. The band shell has multiple opportunities for rentals and will provide a service to the community that will make them happy. The township's field structure is higher than any other municipality in Bucks County. Upon Mrs. Lyons question, Ms. Sweeney explained all revenues are handled as a hub and wheel approach where money is deposited and then dispersed out as needed. Based upon her experience, Ms. Sweeney anticipates the band shell will serve as a rental opportunity, educational facility, potential outdoor classroom and educational opportunity for the EAC to name a few. Most of all, with their very good track record in generating funds, the Board will work very hard in making good use of their amenities.

Mrs. Lyons questioned how the use will occur. Ms. Sweeney reported a special request from one band is currently in place with two additional groups to be part of the concert series. The Park Board is \$2,000 away from meeting their budgetary goal for fund raising for the summer concert series within the last month and the number of concerts have increased to eight. Along with Ms. Mason, a meeting with Mr. Davis and Mr. Harris of Doylestown Borough resulted in a lengthy discussion regarding the band shell and their thought process once the Penn Dot property if acquired. Mr. Harris and Mr. Dave have no issues or concerns with the band shell or their continued partnership with the township. The Borough's band shell issue will be re-addressed once the project comes to fruition.

Mr. Touhill questioned what the plans for the show mobile are. Ms. Sweeney answered; not at any point are there plans to add a new show mobile nor interest in maintaining the existing one. Ms. Sweeney then noted the window of opportunity to have the band shell in place by the 20th anniversary concert series celebration is short and there is no interest in having two stages. It is the intent that his would be the last season to use it.

Ms. Mason noted the naming rights by having someone place their name on the facility to generate income. Mr. Colello commented how fund raising for the project has been ongoing for twenty years and should be respected. He then requested clarification if once the project is completed with the estimated cost of \$136,000 will other Park and Recreation reserves be depleted. Ms. Sweeney clarified everything scheduled to be completed for the band shell is expected to cost under \$136,000 and has nothing to do with the other capital fund raising accounts. Mr. Snyder questioned how the in-kind services will be affected. Ms. Sweeney answered; it will be looked at as the function in delivering amenities to the township. Engineering and purchase costs will be charged within the \$136,000. However, if assistance from this staff is provided, it will be appreciated. The hope is additional funding will be placed into the band shell. Mrs. Lyons added staff has always participated with the Performing Arts projects and their fees will not be charged back. As a clarification to Mr. Snyder's request, Mrs. Lyons stated staff hours will be tax dollars. She then suggested keeping track of staff hours for edification.

Resident; Lee Schwarz commented restricted funds have been set aside for years for the band shell. His then request all future projects have as much passion, scrutiny and intent as shown with the band shell. Mr. Schwarz concluded he is in favor of the project and hopes a vote is decided this evening.

Resident; Mr. Paternostro commented to have part of the motion state that under no circumstances will the shell be given away or be used at no charge.

Park and Recreation Board Member; John Bray commented the Park Board disagrees with the notion every project should have a business plan. Intuition plays a major role with the Board and the 2007 Comprehensive Plan. Along with the Master Plan of Central Park, a plan is in place and the board knows what they want to do. He then reiterated Ms. Sweeney's comments regarding fees and fund raising where a fee schedule is in place for the amphitheater. He encouraged the Board in voting to place an order for the band shell at tonight's meeting to provide enough time for construction for operation prior the concert series and other events.

As an addition to previous comments, the bathrooms will only be for cast member use and not open to the public. The Kids Castle Committee envision a concession and restrooms for Phase III of the project and not part of the band shell plans. The township does not own Turk Park and the area has a certain amount of risk for building a permanent structure. Also, the topography is not conducive and will block many of the uses. He apologized for any misinterpretation with regards to tax dollars being used. However, the majority of the funds are from donations, grants and other fund raising revenues. Mr. Snyder disagreed with Mr. Bray's comment that \$150,000 decisions are made based on intuition. A project or financial plan is needed. Mr. Bray clarified the comprehensive plan is the main project plan the Board relies on it for recreation needs. Nothing can be done to have the park a core service and is not run the same as with the Roads department. The band shell is an amenity that adds to the community's quality of life.

Emily Rehmet of CB Cares commented she is in favor of the band shell. As part of the youth to community, they have been looking for opportunities to perform on their own without direction assistance and the band shell will be beneficial. Another CB Cares member added; many students participate in the music and theatre programs and are always looking for new places to perform. This will also enable students to become more involved in the arts. Most Central Bucks School District students will become involve along with CB Cares and they full support the construction of the band shell.

For the record, Ms. Manion stated she appreciates the twenty year and 2007 comprehensive plan for the parks. When it comes time to implement something on the plan, the township has to become fiscally prudent.

Mr. Touhill requested clarification of restricted funding for the audience. Ms. Mason explained; the

township has a separate bank account where all funds raised through the Performing Arts are deposited. Unlike the state liquid fuels account, it's not within the same level in terms of legal obligations, but the Township as a moral issue to where the funds do not get commingled with the General Fund in the future and that they remain separate. If the band shell project doesn't move forward, the funds will be applied to more concerts. As discussion ensued regarding clarification of the performing arts account usage. Ms. Sweeney clarified over the years the money raised was deposited into the Performing Arts account. The primary use of the funds went towards the summer concerts series. Several years ago, the Performing Arts committee realized the show mobile has a life span and decided proceeds or proceeds remaining from summer concert series should focus on looking into the future to have a band shell installed in accordance with the original master and comprehensive plans update. Prudently, there was a replacement plan to bring a project to the table with money raised that can be applied to the new band shell to show fiscal responsibility.

Mr. Colello made a MOTION; seconded by Mr. Touhill the Doylestown Township Board of Supervisors approve the purchase of a prefabricated structure.

MOTION was ADOPTED 3 to 2 with Mr. Snyder and Ms. Manion voting "NO".

# B. DTMA - Future Viable Water System

Mr. Garton suggested the Board schedule an informational or work session to discuss the Future Viability of the Water System further so to understand all issues before meeting with the DTMA. The Board agreed to have proposed meeting dates be provided at the March 3, 2014 Doylestown Township Board of Supervisors regular meeting.

C. Friends of Doylestown Dog Park – Proposed Sun-setting the Committee

Mrs. Lyons made a MOTION; seconded by Mr. Touhill the Doylestown Township Board of Supervisor approve the original Friends of Doylestown Township Dog Park Committee be disbanded.

MOTION was ADOPTED 5 to 0.

### VII. NEW BUSINESS

# A. Kapoor Company Proposal – Arbitration

As per the recommendation of Mrs. Lyons, The Doylestown Township Board of Supervisors agreed to table the review of The Kapoor Company Advisors and Consultants engagement letter until a later date.

B. Treasurer's Report – February 17, 2015

Mr. Snyder made a MOTION; seconded by Mr. Touhill the Doylestown Township Board of Supervisors approve the February 17, 2015 Treasurer's Report.

MOTION was ADOPTED 5 to 0.

C. Bills List – February 17, 2015

Mr. Snyder made a MOTION; seconded by Mr. Touhill the Doylestown Township Board of Supervisors approve the February 17, 2015 Bill's List in the amount of \$194, 277.39.

MOTION was ADOPTED 5 to 0.

#### VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. The next meeting of the Board of Supervisors is scheduled for Tuesday, March 3, 2015 at a NEW TIME – 4:00 PM

- B. Ski Tickets are still available. Please contact the Administration Offices to purchase.
- C. RED CROSS WINTER BLOOD DRIVE!- Friday, 3/27/15 2PM to 7PM @ the Activity Center.

# IX. ADJOURNMENT

The February 17, 2015 Doylestown Township Board of Supervisors Regular meeting was adjourned at 9:05pm.

Respectfully submitted by

Stephanie J. Mason